

## Shire Blackwater Keep Meeting Minutes for November 2019 Meeting

### Discussed:

- 1) The success of Boo and the Zoo, and how we needed more candy. It was agreed that next year the Shire would provide at least part of the candy contribution. Financial Committee present (2 of 3) voted in favor.
- 2) The two officer openings for Castellan and Herald. Emily and Conrad volunteered to contact Kingdom and assume those offices.
- 3) Success of Newcomers' Event on Nov. 2.
- 4) Upcoming Regional Rapier Practice (Nov 16) and the need for loaner gear. Knight's Marshal was unsure of what the Shire had already, and requested masks, swords, and gloves, pending review of loaner gear. Financial Committee present (2 of 3) voted in agreement to the purchase of loaner gear not to exceed \$500. Knight's Marshal was told to purchase items when ready and reimbursement would be made upon handing over of receipts to Exchequer (not present).
- 5) Discussed having an event in January (12thnight-ish), possibly as another free potluck style event.